

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 24 October 2025 11:07
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2291/001 - GOVERNMENT BUILDING, ST GEORGES ROAD, MILLOM

Outline application (with some matters reserved) including approval of scale (no. of units only) for the demolition of a former dentistry building and construction of three dwellings (use class C3)

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections from Environmental Health to the proposed amendments dated October 2025, and no additional comments to those made on 23.09.25.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

